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Marguerite McLean 

From: Stright. Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl .us 

Subject: 

Attachments: Informational Report.pdf 

Wednesday, April 14,2010 4:40 PM 

FERC Informational Report - Undocketed 

This electronic filing is made by: 

Lisa Stright 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

lisa.striqht@pgnmail.com 
(850) 222-8738 

Undocketed 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 6 pages. 

The attached document for filing is an 
Informational Report filed with FERC 
Pursuant to Part 45 of FERC’s regulations. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

4/15/2010 



April 15,201 0 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
T a l l a h a ~ ~ ,  FL 32399-0850 

Re: Injbrmarionui Report Fled with FERC: Undacketed 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission is an 
Informational Report that Progress Energy, Inc. filed with FERC pursuant to the 
provisions of Part 45 of its regulations. 'This filing is being provided as a courtesy copy 
to the Cornmission. 

Please let me know if you have questions or need additional information. Thank 
you for your assistance in this matter. 

Regulatory Analyst 



VIA E-FII,INC 

April 14,2010 

Kimberly D. Hose. Secretary 
Federal Energy Kcgulaiory Commission 
888 I:irst Streel, N.1;. 
Washington. D.C. 204215 

Subject: Informational Kcports Pursuant to18 C.I:.K. $45.0 

Dear Ms. Bosc: 

I’ursuant to the provisions of Part 45 of the regulations of the Fderdl Ihwgy Regulalory 
Commission (tlu: “Comnission”), 18 C.FK $45.9 (2009, attachcd please find a copy or an 
Infimnational Report submilled on behalf of  lfolly H. Wcngcr in anticipation of her cleelion to the 
position ofA.wistan1 Secrctay of Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progmss ikergy Florida. Iw. 

Please note that a copy ol‘this filing l las  hccn sen1 to the follou\ing inlemstcd State ccnnmissions: the 
North Carolma {Jtilities Commission and thc 1210rida Public Service Comntission. 

l’lease contact me at 9 19L546-4836 if you havc questions regarding this submission. 

I’hank you tbr your assistance in ibis matter 

Patricia Korncgay-Tininions 
Associate General Counscl 

PK-’l’/pmr 
I!nclosure 

CilfNC0.597 



UNITED STATES OF AMKRICA 
FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 1.D. 

INFORMATIONAI. REPORT OF INTERLOCKING I’OSI’L’IONS 
UNDER 18C.F.R.g 45.9 

This Inforiirational Rcpon (“Kcpoll”) i s  bcing filcd porstianl lo 18 C.F.R. 9: 45.9 

(I) Tlie full name and business address of tlic pcrson mquked to snbmit this Repon: 

1 lally 11. Wcngcr 
Associate General Counsel 
Progrcss Energy Scrvice Company, 1.1 .C 
8.0. Ullh 155 I 
Ralcidi, Norlh Carolina 27602-1551 

(2) Tlic names of  all public utilities with which tbc pcrson curmlitly holds the position of olliccr iir 
director and II description o f  tllosc positions: 

positioj) 

Assislalit SLXWtiIIy Carolina Power & 1.ight Company 
d/b/a Pwgress Energy Carolinas, Inc. 

(3) The namcs orall publie utilities other tlien tliosc listcd in Item (2) ahovc with u4iicli thc prrsuii will 
hold onc or more additional position5 of olliccr or directar aad II dc.scriytion ol‘llwsu positions: 

k b l i c  tltility Po& 

Florida I’owci Corporation Ashistant Jccrctary 
d/b/a Progrcss Energy Florida. Inc. 

(4) Thc natncs of any entit), otlicr tliaii tliow listed in Items (2) or (3)  above, of which tlbc person is an 
afiiccr or director and a descriptioii ortliose positions: 

See attachcd. 

( 5 )  An cxplan;ition of thc corporatc rclalinnship between 01 among the public ntilitics listcd in  ltenw (2) 
and (3) above which qualifies tbe person for automatic wtliorimtioit under I 8  C.I..K. 4 45.9: 

I-sch orthe elltities listcd in ltcins (2)nnd (3) abovc is a public utility and R direct or indirect subdiary of 
I’rogress Encrg), lac.. iln exenipt puhlic utility holdingcornplny underthe Public I l t i l i ly  Holding 
Cninpany Act of 2005. Pmgfess Encrgy, 11% owns, directly or iiidireetly, that pcrccntagc of eachflf tlw 
listcd public utilities’ colnlnoti stock which, generally, is rcquimd to clect directors. 

CillNC(lC.9 I 



( 6 )  1. rlre uadersigncd. slnlctjiat I will not perforni or assuiiic the duties or respoiisihilitics oTlbr position 
listed in paragraph (3) above. which ncccssitatcd tlic filing ofthis lnfonnatioiial I<cporc until oil or nncr 
April 30.20 IO, that I Iiavc mad thc roregoing lnfonnatioiial Report and know thc contctits llicreor, and 
that all statemelits contained herein ure corrcct to ttlc bcst of niy knowlcdgc. 

Respcctfully subi~~illrd, 

GENT059 I 



VERIFICA1’1ON 

STATE of North CaroliiR 

COllNTY of Wake 

1. t l ~  undcrsigncd, being lirst duly bworii. statclhat (if I have read thc foregoing Inlbrniational Reporl, 
know the contents lhrrruf and that all oftht: statcmcntsca1Iaiitd thereiii aw true and c o m t  to the hcst 
of‘ my ktiowledgc and bclicfi and (ii) pursuant to Section 45.9(cXS) of tlic Kcgulations of tlic l d e r a l  
Energy Kcgulniory Commission. I will not commence thc duties axid responsihililics of the position listed 
i n  paragraph (3) of tlic Informational Report until on or anw April 30,20 10. 




